LEWIS, WILLIAM JAMES, M.D. (Albert.)

Of Welsh descent. S. of Hon. John Lewis, M.L.C., N.B. B. at Hillsborough, N.B., 25 Sept., 1830. Ed. there and at Sackville, N.B. M., 1877, Melissa, dau. of Richard E. Steeves, Esq., of Hillsborough, N.B. A Doctor of Medicine of the Univ. of Glasgow, and mem. of the College of Surgeons, Edinburgh, Scot., at which institution he graduated, 1855. Apptd. a mem. of the Ex. Council 5 July, 1882. Resigned with his collegues, Feb. 1883. First returned to Ho. of Assem. at g.e. 1878 and re-elected at g.e. 1882, and again at last g.e. A Liberal Conservative.— Hillsborough, N.B.

McLelian, Hon. David. (St. John County.)

Father was a ship-builder from Dumfries, Scot. B. in Portland, N.B., 20 Jan., 1839. Ed. in St. John. M., in December 1865, Fannie B., dau. of Henry Richards, of St. John. Is a mem. of the firm of McLellan & Hally, dealers in lumber. Apptd. a mem. of the Ex. Council and Prov. Secty., 28 July, 1883, succeeding Hon. W. Elder, deceased. Is also Presdt of the Board of Agriculture, N.B. First returned to Ho. of Assem. at g.e. 1878, re-elected at g.e. 1882; on appt. to office, and again at last g.e. A Liberal.—Portland, N.B.

MITCHELL, Hon. JAMES, M.A. (Charlotte.)

S. of William Mitchell, a native of Inverkip, Renfrew, Scot., who came to N.B. in 1827 and settled at Scotch Settlement, York Co. B. there 16 March, 1843. Ed. in the Common Sch., afterwards at the Collegiate Sch., Fredericton, and at the Univ. of N.B., Fredericton, where he graduated. M., Dec. 1873, Miss Ryder of St. Stephen, N.B. Called to the Bar, N.B., 1870. Was Inspector of Schools for Charlotte Co. from 1872 to 1875, and from 1877 to 1879; has been Secretary of St. Stephen School Board and a Census Commr. First returned to the Ho. of Assem. at g.e. 1882. Apptd. a mem. of the Ex. Council and Surveyor-General 3 March, 1883. Re-elected by acclamation, 26 Mar., 1883, and re-elected at last g.e. A Liberal Conservative.—St. Stephen, N.B.

MOORE, DAVID RICHARD, M.D. (York.)

S. of a native of Perthshire, Scot., who settled in Co. of Waterloo, Ont., and afterwards removed to Stanley, N.B.